CENTRAL WARD ALLIANCE				
MEETING NOTES				
Meeting Title:	Central Ward Alliance Meeting			
Date & Time:	Wednesday 25 May 2022 @ 5:30pm			
Location:	Virtual – Microsoft Teams			

	C 3335					
Location:	Virtual – Microsoft Teams					
Attendees		Apologies				
Councillor Summer Risebury (Chair)			Linda Wheelhouse			
Councillor Martin D	Dyson					
Councillor Janine M	Noyes					
Doreen Cureton						
Paul Bedford						
Jennifer Hulme						
Dawn Grayton (Community Development Officer)						
1. Welcome and Introductions		Action/Decision		Action lead		
All welcomed	d to the meeting.					
2. Apologies for Absence		Action/Decision		Action lead		
As detailed above.						
3. Minutes From Previous Meeting		Action	/Decision	Action lead		
Notes 27 Apr	il 2022					
4. Declarations of Precuniary and Non Precuniary Interest		Action	/Decision	Action lead		

To be looked at in May

Paul Bedford – Hope Connects

A project will take place in May once the WA has new Cllr and this allows for update of CDO and priorities.

5. Ward Alliance Promotion

WA

6.1 Healthy Holidays: These will take place during Easter, Summer and Christmas. The WA will have to look at future gaps 6.2 Continue to encourage Small Sparks bids 6.3 Kings Street the benches are in and planters are ready for when the time comes to plant. 6.4 Hanging baskets – the WA previously decided not to go ahead with hanging baskets but SR has been in contact with a local school about painting some plaques and having them
 6.2 Continue to encourage Small Sparks bids 6.3 Kings Street the benches are in and planters are ready for when the time comes to plant. 6.4 Hanging baskets – the WA previously decided not to go ahead with hanging baskets but SR has been in contact with a local school about
are ready for when the time comes to plant. 6.4 Hanging baskets – the WA previously decided not to go ahead with hanging baskets but SR has been in contact with a local school about
not to go ahead with hanging baskets but SR has been in contact with a local school about
installed on lamp posts.
7. Budget Action/Decision Action I
WAF Budget = £ £18,783.32 - Small Sparks Fund = £ - Healthy Holidays Working Budget = £382.58 - King St Outdoor Seating Area Working Budget = £2,500 + (£500) - Community notice boards £7,740 Notice boards need to be confirmed and project agreed. Parks Team would like them to reflect the others in Dearne Valley Park so liaising with Parks and Totties
8. WAF's Applications Action/Decision Action I
DG to meet with Full house to look at their Defib and how that effects placement across the area. DG and DC met the Manager at the Full House on 30 May 2022. Discussed WAF application.
Hope Connects Agreed
Hoyle Mill Angling Club To be invited to the next meeting. Invite sent and accepted
Plaques for the trees Agreed
Small Sparks top up Agreed

9. Upcoming dates/events		Action/Decision	Action lead
	Jubilee Event Full House Community Group 5th June 2022		
10	0. AOB	Action/Decision	Action lead
	The Full House Estate Community Group have submitted a Small Sparks Fund but not heard anything.	Application to be checked and liaise with Group. Application has now been completed and accepted by WA	DG

Next meeting date: Wednesday 29 June 5.30pm Barnsley Town Hall